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~ In 1903 L&kehlderan SThames-==uus
S ford were divided and Rev. D.

D e Tt #n ordained man and at the

. of his arrival was pursuing

@@f&gi@!:g i Sunday school. super- 1is  studies at Huron College.
He was a man with great organ-
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pastorate in Lakeside'the pres-
ent rectory was constructed. His

892 when a committee

: R . s e

den. A Was appol ted at the following . .cccor was Rev. W. H. Moore

¥
‘Vestry: meeting with .3“.‘."'"-‘?‘.1“““% who left in 1009 shortly after re-
- fgiﬁla‘% 2 f’ﬁﬁ}ﬂﬁ;}f#ﬁ;ﬂ_mﬂﬂﬂl ayhe] ceiving his deacon’s orders. To
o yrch t?hls R ERG . Christ Church then came Rev.
Lo s _1m&;s¢ﬂl?ﬁm;¥_§‘?£?fi to ‘be an  J W, Jones, who, with a true ol
earnest and sincere _P_gatpr and goift for organization, gathered
rlaced much emphasis on _par-.,-] the ladies of the congregation to-
ochial missions. Through his ef-  gether and formed the Ladies’ S o
forts, many leaders were brought  Pparish Aid in 1910.- Mrs. ¥. G.
to the parish, among them Rev.' Seaton was elected president: e
Mr. Dalome, a noted evangelist. = Mrs. Wm. Kirk, vice-president;
- Mr. Seaborn was followed in  Mrs. H. G. Gleason, secretary,
the parish by Rev. T. H. Brown, | and Miss C. McKonkey, treas-

e was later made a ca a graduate of Magdalen College, yrer. The name was later

of*® Christ Church Cathedral. Oxford, who procured a mnewW changed to Ladies’ ‘Guild.
In 1870 the ‘Rev. Wm. Daunt register for births, marriages, From the time Mr. Jones left,
came to Thamesford with its as- deaths, confirmations and bap-| the parish in 1911 until 1913,
ciated churches of Lakeside, tisms. ‘A man of great energy Rev, W. A. Shipway was pastor.
‘Thorndale and Evelyn. An ‘in- and enthusiasm, he left in 1892 Mr. Shipway left the parish in
spiring speaker, his 10 yea rs in- to become rector of Christ 1913 to enter the American Iipis-
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" Eifelcyasdl Thomas and Chorles one. Over roads that were some- _ He was succeeded by Rev. Wm. | by Rev. J. H. Mcleod Mr. U0

ssable, he Stout. In 1894 Rev. V. A, Bloods- TIeod retired to London in 1915
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~ made his rounds faithfully and worth came to Thamesford and after being bereaved by the

e -

elton. el In 1880 the parish was di- Lakeside and the church was| death of Mrs. McLeod.
o y ed and Mr. Baun‘lfinuved to repainted “and —repairs made to Then came Rev. G. T. Good-

SPhorndalers. © & So Y i ihe shed. In November, 1899, he hand to Lakeside. In 1916 he
imissioned as  Then came to Lakeside a rec- Wwas succeeded by Rev. T. G. A. organized the AY.P.A. This or-
‘Thamesford,  {or much admired and respected ~ Wright, B.A. . ganization served successfully

and sur-  py all, Rev. William Minter Sea- ‘A- new rectory at that time- for several years. During the
He was a very  porn.. His successful ministry = was planned at Thamesford and war years, boxes were sent to
nd by 13%;{5“ . hffer Dricfeus=in lRceihes o slketch was sent'to thezLake- those from® this community who
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in gceepted a call to St. Matthews  side vestry for approval. were serving with the forces ang
NS Sl - ‘ & ' Koo | a tablet was placed in the ¢

" to members who had seen s
ice. The names on the tablet :
Capt. J. G. Seaton, Capt. H.
Mitchell, Sig. G. W. Dawes,
D. Q. Calyert, Pte. H. A. R

~ Ple. A. L. Baker, Pte.

Kirk, Pte. W. S. McCorqu

Sig. J. 1. Coulson, Gnr. (

Mitchell, AS. Wm. T, 0ld. &
From 1917 until 1920 Reyy -

S0 R SR s SR G SRR T G Rickard had charge OL &&&"

land and . Ce Sl O SRR o owed Rev.. W. D. Davis,- LTI S0
: “harles Shrub- 5% 57 BN Lo 5 5 1920-1925; Rev. H. J. Johnson.

brick, others donated % . Z suier SE8 " . SRR A A, 1925-1032; Rev. R. 5. SKIN- tR
timber and posts for the - 2% - e R o 1032-1936; Rev. J. D. Gll- Sl
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\. © _Such is the record of 80 years -

WM. [ ccrvice in the communily..
‘ f ' __ 2 3 2 a2 % G B Sundﬂ-j_" ‘school hﬂﬁd an umpnrt- -
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